Shelb! Countx Clerk - Jessica Fox

From: Shelby County District 11 - Carol Cole
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:03 AM

To: Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox
Subject: Farm committee minutes

The Farm Committee met on Wednesday June 5, 2024

1. Meeting was called to order by chair person Carol Cole at 6:02pm.

2. Roll call, all members were present. Jeremy Williams, Heath McCormick, Tim Brown, Shawne Martz and Carol
Cole.

3. Public body comment

Christine Matlock, Tricia Miller and Sandy Graven all spoke on the farm.

4. Discuss and vote on Stu Fox to plant beans. Motion by Carol second by Shawne. Jeremy made a motion to
table, without a second, motion failed. After much discussion, the vote to send to full board for Stu Fox to plant and
harvest beans, mow waterways, road and cemetery passed by 4 yes, 1 no Jeremy.

5. Discuss and vote on mowing only if not farmed. All yes for Kenny Compton to mow each time for $500. To disc
the weeds, approximately $6000. Motion by Shawne, second Tim, all yes votes.

6. Discuss and vote on cover crop. Motion by Jeremy, second by Shawne. Much discussion on the cost of the
grain and application. After discussion 4 yes, 1 no Carol. Jeremy only had quotes for the seed, not the application
and care of the ground. ‘

7. Shawn made motion to adjourn, second by Tim,

Meeting adjourned 6:58 pm.

Respectly

Caroi Cole

County Farm Committee chair person
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